

## Profile

I am a software developer who has passion in software development. I started my career with PHP and Laravel framework in 2016. Later, I found out that I was more comfortable with JavaScript so I deeply follow these technologies. My tech skills are mainly web application development with JavaScript, TypeScript, Node, React, Vue, Nuxt, Angular and mobile application development with React-Native and Ionic. I am also interested and passionate about BlockChain and Solidity. I aslo have experience with cloud technologies such as AWS, Azure and Firebase.

# Employment History

## Full Stack Developer at ExxonMobil Co., Ltd, Bangkok

January 2023 — Present

- 1. Web Application Development with React JS, Material UI, .Net and Azure Tech Stacks
- 2. Another Project with NextJS, TypeScript, TailWind, ShadCn UI, React-Query, Radix Tech Stacks
- 3. Unit testing with Jest and Automate testing with Playwright to main the code quality
- 4. Involved in technical decisions, project planning, project initializing and development plans
- 5. Worked along with Agile methodology to achieve a good productivity

# Frontend Developer at Tata Consultancy Services (Thailand), Bangkok

May 2021 — December 2022

- 1. Work for one of the best fin-tech in Thailand (TTB Bank)
- 2. Develop the TTB Mobile Banking Application with a big team which involved many people of multiple roles
- 3. Understand the business nature, and investment logic while working as a frontend developer in investment squad
- 4. Develop the project using NextJS, JavaScript, Styled-Components and many other libraries.
- 5. Develop the Design System (StoryBook), CI/CD with Jenkins and cross platform application with React-Native and TypeScript

# Web Application Developer at Nuzay Co, Ltd

June 2020 — April 2021

- 1. Web Application Development with Laravel, Vue Js, Nuxt Js, Node Js, React Js and Redux
- 2. Develop the application using AWS services such as S3, Ec2, SES, Lambda, RDS, VPC, Step function, and so on.
- 3. Develop the educational based software & hotel booking system software

#### **Details**

Bangkok

Thailand

+66 (0902792242)

hanmyatthu111@gmail.com

#### Links

LinkedIn

Github

**Open Source Project** 

#### **Skills**

NodeJS

React

Vue

PHP/Laravel

JavaScript/TypeScript

React Native

Angular / Ionic

MongoDB/GraphQl

Linux

SOL

Docker

Git

Python

Java

TailWind CSS

Azure

**AWS** 

Jest/Cypress/React Testing Library

## Languages

**English** 

#### **Hobbies**

Travelling, Games, Collecting Items,

- 4. Understand and develop on AWS cloud technologies services
- 5. Develop the projects by following Agile Methodology

## Software Engineer at PleoData Co., Ltd

September 2019 — May 2020

- Develop software solutions by studying information needs, conferring with users and studying system flows, data usage and work process
- 2. Understand and use Azure services such as Azure Storage, Cosmos DB, IOT hub, function app, etc.
- 3. Develop project using Node JS and React JS
- 4. Develop the open source project "Rice ATM system" during Covid-19 period which people can get Rice for free from vending machine while avoiding contacts

## **Freelance Developer**

May 2019 — July 2019

**Developed POS System** 

# Education

Bachelor of Computer Engineering & Information Technology, Yangon Technological University, Yangon

2013 — 2019

Diploma in Business IT, National Management Degree College, Yangon

2015 - 2017

# **◄** References

Riengviwat, Tianchai from ExxonMobil

tian chai. riengviw at @exxon mobil. com

Dexian-Bangkok (Vendor) from Dexian Co., Ltd

disys-hr-bkk@gmail.com · www.disys.com